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HCO003012-0002

Code A
From: L. CodeA i
Sent: 30 September 2004 13:00
To: '‘Lohn, Matthew'
Subject: RE: Category 2 cases

Cat 1 upgrades to 2

Matthew,

Attached is a document I received from you in February 04 which should assist with
item 2 below. Regards, Owen.

————— Original Message-----

From: Lohn, Matthew [mailto:Matthew; CodeA |
Sent: 06 September 2004 11:16
To: ! Code A i

Cc: Williams, David (DCI); Niven, Nigel
Subject: RE: Category 2 cases

I spoke with Nigel this morning having reviewed the material icodeal provided to me on 25
August. For the record, until then, I had not received any &xpert material relating
to the remainder of the non Baker 2's on which I had not reported. I have spent some
time now reviewing the material I have been provided with and make the following
observations

1. CASES WHERE I AM MISSING MATERIAL WITHOUT WHICH I CANNOT REPORT

Unfortunately, having reviewed the material this weekend, I have only been provided
with expert reports from Ann Naismith. I have no material from

Peter Lawson
Robin Ferner
Irene Walters

in respect of the following cases

BJC 81 Code A |

BJC 77 i Code A

BJC 58 CORKE, James (ie. review of JR 06 notes - this patient has two different
identification numbers)

i Code A !

BJC 82 CRESDEE, Olive

BJC 78 DONAGHUE, Mary

BJC 83 HURNELL, Joan

BJC 39 RAMSEY, Joan (ie. review of JR 05 notes - this patient has two different

identification numbers)

2. CASES WHERE I HAVE ALREADY PROVIDED A REPORT

The following cases were reported on under as 1l's. I am unsure by which process they
have been recategorised as 2's. If this has been done following further consultation
with the experts then I have not received the additional material where this change is
documented.

BJC 03 ATREE, Lily

BJC 13 CRESDEE, Ronald
BJC 27 HOOPER, Albert
BJC 32 MARTIN, Stanley

3. CASES WHERE THERE ARE IS INSUFFICIENT MATERIAL TO PROVIDE A REPORT



HCO003012-0003

Following the meeting in Northampton, the following cases were deemed to have
insufficient material on which to report.

BJC 08A CHIVERS, EDITH
Code A
BJC 52 WILKIE, Alice

Unless further material has been obtained, and expert opinion sought on it, there is
nothing further I can do to quality assure these cases.

I believe this covers the outstanding material.

I know we are due to be meeting this week and hope we can sort out the issues
surrounding the paperwork then

Regards

MATTHEW LOHN
Partner
Public and Regulatory Law

Code A

From: i Code A {@hampshire.pnn.police.uk
[mailto: CodeA i@hampshire.pnn.police.ukl
Sent: Tdé§aéVTmAﬁ§ust 17, 2004 4:48 PM

To: Lohn, Matthew

Cc: david.williamg Cods & :
Subject: Category 2 cases

Matthew,

Just before I went on leave I received your letter and review documents in respect of
26 of the 57 category 2 cases. During your meeting with Dave Williams and Steve Watts
recently you indicated that you haven't got the officer reports in respect of the 31
remaining cases and final reports from the KCT in respect of some of the cases. You
should have officer reports in respect of all cat 2 cases apart from the BAKER cases

I'm in the process of preparing a package for delivery to you later this week, which
will consist of officer reports in respect of the BAKER cases and KCT reports.

Please can you let me know asap which cases you need KCT reports for and if you need
any further officer reports.

Regards,

Code A




